From: Winter, Errol

To: Jodi Bennett

Subject: FW: New resources for family physicians, 2020 Family Medicine Conference
Date: August 4, 2020 6:14:24 PM
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Thanks,

Errol Winter

Executive Director
Northern Interior Rural Division of Family Practice
Direct: 250.626.7056

!

"We make a living by what we make, we make a life by what we give'

From: Holly McCluskey [mailto:holly.mccluskey@bccfp.bc.ca]
Sent: August-04-20 1:33 PM
Subject: New resources for family physicians, 2020 Family Medicine Conference

Good afternoon,

We would like to share a couple of our exciting developments with you and would very much
appreciate if you could support us in getting the word out to family physicians.

Family Medicine Conference — Friday, October 9

We are excited to announce our lineup for the 2020 Family Medicine Conference. Online
registration is now open. This year’s conference explores how we can work Together Towards a
Better Future and will provide attendees with a new sense of how to care for themselves as well as
for their patients.

Our keynote speaker is Dr. Mamta Gautam, a psychiatrist, executive coach, author, consultant and
speaker who specializes in keeping well professionals well.

Online registration: https://bccfp.be.ca/fme-registration/

New resources for family physicians: Care During COVID-19

Our new series of one-page resources supports family physicians in caring for vulnerable and
marginalized populations throughout the coming months of the pandemic.

Using these guides, family physicians can hold anticipatory discussions with patients to help them
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maintain health, stay mentally resilient, manage chronic conditions, and prepare for any potential
upsurges in COVID-19 cases.

e Anticipatory Guidance for Patients with Chronic Disease
e  Caring for Children and Teens’ Mental Health

e Caring for Older Patients
e Caring for Patients’ Mental Health

e Caring for Patients Who Suffer Chronic Pain

e Caring for Patients Who Use Substances
e Identifying and Addressing Intimate Partner Violence
e Serious lllness Conversations with Patients at High Risk From COVID-19

Full webpage link: https://bccfp.be.ca/care-during-covid-19/

Thank you for your support in helping share these resources with your networks.
Kind regards,

Holly McCluskey
Communications Manager

BC College of Family Physicians
330-1665 West Broadway
Vancouver, BC V6J 1X1
T604.736.1877
www.bccfp.be.ca
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https://bccfp.bc.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/Care-During-Covid-19-Anticipatory-Guidance-for-Patients-with-Chronic-Disease.pdf
https://bccfp.bc.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/Care-During-Covid-19-Caring-For-Children-and-Teens%E2%80%99-Mental-Health.pdf
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https://bccfp.bc.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/Care-During-Covid-19-Identifying-and-Addressing-Intimate-Partner-Violence.pdf
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